No._ 32 0g |
O 3 L =
Shil::;I(}';-"w.S"p“l'imcmlcn( of Police,
F-mm‘ Istrict Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

all sp=shi-hp@nic.in Phone No. 0177-2652123.

Fl'om‘

The Super; ;
¢ Superintendent of Police,

To, Shimla, District Shimla, HP

The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/0 Pr. CCF, H.P. Shima-171001.

Dated Shimla-02, the’ 2.5 —M — >4 /
and in favour of HP Police F)e artr_m?flt
at Ghandal District Shimla within

Subject:- ) i
ubject: Ree. diversion of 0.453 Hac. Of forest 1
for the construction of Police Post a Dhami - -

District. Shimla, [P (online propos<s

L{lc jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division,
No. FP/HP/Others/ 37369/ 2018).

Sir,

subject cited above.

forest in favour of HP Police Department for the construction of

Kindly refer to your office e-Office query No. 357011/2024 dated 01.03.

2024, on the

n of 0.453 Hac. of

In this regard, it is intimated that point wise query for diversio
Dhami at Ghandal

Police Post

Reply

Shimla is as under:-
| Sr. | Query raised

1. | The approach road to the parking from Approach road with the name of area h{is
existing road has not mentioned in the | already been mentioned at Part-I from main
component wise breakup in Part-I. The road as per layout plan.
component is required to be included in
the proposal.

2. | The components mentioned in column B | The Correction has been done in KML file &

same has been uploaded on Parivesh Portol.

2.4 component wise breakup need to be
marked in KML file. Revised KML file
with all the components marked should
be uploaded online against appropriate

Point does not pertained to this office same 1S

column.

™3 | In column 13 (i) file uploaded. This may
being dealt by DFO Shimla

be corrected and revised KML file may

,( | be uploaded
This is for your information and necessary please.

Youisinthfquy,
ﬁendent of Police,

Dy. Super
(HQ), District Shimla-171001.
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